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From: Riding, Jamie [mailto:Jamie.Riding@uuplc.co.uk]  

Sent: 04 April 2014 10:16 
To: Lesley Lund 

Subject: RE: UU response for 3/2014/0174 Little Dudlands 
Importance: High 

 
Good morning Lesley 
  
I have not commented on this planning application as it is a change of use from barn to 3 No dwellings going into a watercourse for surface water and package 

treatment for foul.  
  
The UU document for this planning application which is corrupt can be removed. 
  
Kind regards 
  
Jamie Riding 
Planning Analyst 
Developer Services and Planning 
Business Operations 
United Utilities  
T: 01925 679371 (internal 79371) 
unitedutilities.com 
  
  
  

From: Lesley Lund [mailto:Lesley.Lund@ribblevalley.gov.uk]  

Sent: 31 March 2014 09:39 
To: Planning Liaison 
Cc: Lesley Lund; Kate Terry 

Subject: UU response for 3/2014/0174 Little Dudlands 
  
Please would you forward your response to us again.  The response which has been attached to the website is corrupted and the original seems to have gone 
astray. 
  
Kind regards 
  
Lesley 

Best in the country for customer satisfaction – 94 per cent of Ribble Valley residents are satisfied with life in the borough (Place Survey 2009) 

This transmission is intended for the named addressee(s) only and may contain sensitive, protectively marked or restricted material, and should be handled 
accordingly. Unless you are the named addressee (or authorised to receive it for the addressee) you may not copy, use, or disclose it to anyone else. If you have 
received this transmission in error, notify the sender immediately. All GCSX traffic may be subject to recording and/or monitoring in accordance with relevant 
legislation. This e-mail is issued subject to Ribble Valley Borough Council’s e-mail disclaimer, which you are taken to have read and accepted. Click here for further 
details.  

  

======================================================================================================================== 

 

The information contained in this e-mail is intended only 

for the individual to whom it is addressed. It may contain 

legally privileged or confidential information or otherwise 

be exempt from disclosure. If you have received this Message 

in error or there are any problems, please notify the sender  

immediately and delete the message from your computer. You 

must not use, disclose, copy or alter this message for any 

unauthorised purpose. Neither United Utilities Group PLC nor 

any of its subsidiaries will be liable for any direct, special, 

indirect or consequential damages as a result of any virus being  

passed on, or arising from the alteration of the contents of 

this message by a third party. 

  

United Utilities Group PLC, Haweswater House, Lingley Mere 

Business Park, Lingley Green Avenue, Great Sankey, 

Warrington, WA5 3LP 

Registered in England and Wales. Registered No 6559020 
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